
The Board of Directors may add and/or take action on other items not listed on the agenda.                                   

PRELIMINARY AGENDA   
MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 

March 20, 2019 – 6 pm – Marysville City Hall 
 
 
 

1. Call to Order/Flag Salute 

2. Audience Participation/Presentations  

A. Badge Pinning: Tyler Goarck, Chase Milless, Daniel Pascoe, Ben Williams, Dylan Lowery 
B. RFA Presentation 

3. MFD Consent Agenda 
A. Approve minutes of the February 20, 2019, regular meeting  
B. Approval of March Claims and Payroll: 

i. MFD Expense Fund  
Voucher Numbers   - thru -  

ii. MFD Payroll (excluding benefits)  
iii. MFD Apparatus Fund   

Voucher Numbers   - thru - 

$   
 
$   
 
$ 0.00 

 

4. SCFD #12 Consent Agenda  
A. Approval of March Claims:  

i. SCFD #12 Expense Fund  
Voucher Numbers   - thru -  

 

$   
 
 

5. Information Items    
A. Communications:  
B. Committee Reports  

i. EMS Committee: Approval of March EMS accounts recommendations    
ii. Planning Committee: Tabled  

iii. Personnel Committee:  
 

6. Staff Business 
A. Operations Report  
B. Personnel/Overtime Report 
C. Fire Prevention Report 
D. Local 3219 Union  

     

 
 

 

7. Old Business   
  

8. New Business  
A. Bid Award – Particulate Barrier Hoods 

9. Call On Board Members 

10. Adjournment   



G: Office Shared/MFD Board/2019 Minutes/2-20-19/Minutes of the Board        Approved Initials _______ 
 

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

February 20, 2019 – 6 pm – Marysville City Hall 
 

CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE 
 

Chairperson Toyer called the meeting to order and led the flag salute at 6:04 pm. 
  
The following were in attendance:  

 

Board of Directors:                                                                    
Tom King Rick Ross (Phone) 
Rob Toyer Tonya Christoffersen 
Michael Stevens  
   
Staff Members:     Guests:_______________________               
Martin McFalls, Fire Chief   Grant Weed, District Attorney     
Jeff Cole, Deputy Chief 
Tom Maloney, Deputy Chief 
Darryl Neuhoff, Deputy Chief 
Chelsie McInnis, Finance Manager 
Paula DeSanctis, Board Secretary  
 

 
Chairperson Toyer excused Boardmember Muller and Commissioner Cook from tonight’s meeting. 
 
Chairperson Toyer asked for a motion to allow Commissioner Ross to participate in tonight meeting 
via phone. 

 
Motion:  To authorize Commissioner Ross to participate in tonight’s meeting by 

phone and take action when needed.  
Made By:  Christoffersen 
Seconded By: King 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 

 

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION/PRESENTATIONS 
 

MFD CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approve minutes of the January 16, 2019, regular meeting 
B. Approval of February Claims and Payroll: 

i. MFD Expense Fund  
Voucher Numbers   190202001- thru – 190202109 

ii. MFD Payroll (excluding benefits)  
iii. MFD Apparatus Fund   

Voucher Numbers   - thru -  
 

$    321,799.23  
 
$     991,150.71 
 
$                 0.00 
    

Vouchers Numbers   
v. MFD Payroll (excluding benefits)  
vi. MFD Apparatus Fund 
     Voucher Numbers 

Motion:  To approve the MFD Consent Agenda  
Made By:  Stevens 
Seconded By: King 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 



G: Office Shared/MFD Board/2019 Minutes/2-20-19/Minutes of the Board        Approved Initials _______ 
 

SCFD # 12 Consent Agenda 

A. Approval of February Claims: 
i. SCFD #12 Expense Fund  

          Vouchers Numbers   190201001 - thru - 1902001004  
$ 6,428.14 

 
Motion:   To approve the SCFD #12 Consent Agenda. 
Made By:  Ross 
Seconded By: Christoffersen 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 
 

INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

Communications: Nothing to report. 
 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
EMS Committee: Approval of February EMS account recommendations. 
 

Month     Charity Collections Bankruptcy Refunds 

February  3,292.70 23,339.74 0.00 693.30 

 
Motion:   To approve the February ambulance recommendations. 
Made By:  Christoffersen  
Seconded By: King 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 
 
Planning Committee: Tabled. 
 
Personnel Committee: Chief McFalls shared that the Personnel Committee is scheduled to 
meet Wednesday, February 27, 2019, for lateral firefighter interviews. 
 
RFA Committee: Chief McFalls reported that the RFA Committee has been disbanded.  
 

STAFF BUSINESS  
  

Operations Report: Chief Cole reported on the following: 
 

 We were down 100 calls from this time last year. 

 Our response times were in the normal range. 

 Our crews did a great job dealing with some difficult situations during our snow 
storm. Road crews did a great job keeping us moving. Over the seven day period 
where we were really affected we ran 264 emergencies. 

 We have six full-time recruits starting orientation this week. Three will go to 
Snohomish County Fire Training Academy next week and the other three will start 
working in house.  

 
Overtime Report: We have six full-time employees off on non-work related injuries. We 
have one part-time firefighter off on a non-work related injury. We are currently down eight 
part-time firefighters.  



G: Office Shared/MFD Board/2019 Minutes/2-20-19/Minutes of the Board        Approved Initials _______ 
 

January 2018 Dollars Total Hours Sick Leave Used 

Full-time  $            45,731.45  777.92  1,574.25  

Part time  $                           -    0.00  0.00  

Month Total  $            45,731.45  777.92  1,574.25  

YTD Totals  $            45,731.45  777.92  1,574.25  

 
For January, the F/T overtime was $ 45,731.45 and the P/T overtime was $ 0.00.  
 
Fire Prevention Report: The Fire Prevention report was included in the Board packets.  
 
Local 3219 Union Report: Local 3219 Vice President Matt Campbell thanked the Board for 
moving the RFA to the ballot. The Local is working to educate everyone to get the measure 
passed.  
  

OLD BUSINESS  
 
No old business to discuss. 

 

NEW BUSINESS  
 

A. Amended FD12 Resolution 2019A-1 “Joint Regional Fire Authority Plan”  
 

District Attorney Grant Weed explained the amendment to the Joint Regional Fire 
Authority Plan found in section 5, authorizing the Marysville Fire District Board to appoint 
and establish the Pro/Con Committees for the ballot measure. Section 6 in the original 
resolution stated that the RFA Planning Committee is continuing in effect. That section 
has been deleted from the amended resolution due to the decision to disband the RFA 
Planning Committee.  

 
Motion:  To approve the Amended FD 12 Resolution 2019A-1 “Joint Regional Fire 

Authority Plan” as presented. 
Made By: Christoffersen  
Seconded By: Ross 
Action:  PASSED unanimously                     

 
B. Authorize RFA Pro-Con Committee Appointments 

 
District Attorney Grant Weed shared that the Snohomish County Elections and state law 
require an appointment if there is to be a voter’s pamphlet mailed out with the ballots for 
the RFA formation. The Elected bodies are to appoint the Pro/Con Committees.   

 
Chief McFalls shared that three Marysville City residents have agreed to be on the Pro 
Committee for the RFA ballot measure, Larry Pitzer, JJ Frank, and Lori Butner.  
There was no response for the Con Committee.  

 
 



G: Office Shared/MFD Board/2019 Minutes/2-20-19/Minutes of the Board        Approved Initials _______ 
 

Motion:  To approve the three presented individuals for the Pro Committee. 
Made By: Christoffersen  
Seconded By: King 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 

 
C. Review of Voter Pamphlet Explanatory Statement 

 
District Attorney Weed explained that state law and county rules require that an 
explanatory statement be included with the voter’s pamphlet prepared by the attorney’s 
representing jurisdictions that are putting the ballot measure before the voters. The 
statement is to be a fair statement of the effects of the RFA measure if passed. District 
Attorney Weed and City Attorney Walker worked together and agreed on the language 
for the statement.  

 
D. Approve the MFD funding of the RFA election and Voter Pamphlet costs 

 
Motion:  To authorize payment from the general revenues of the Marysville Fire 

District all costs assessed by Snohomish County Auditor Elections 
Division associated with the placement of a measure on the ballot for a 
special election on April 23, 2019 for the formation of a Regional Fire 
Authority within the boundaries of City of Marysville and Snohomish 
County Fire Protection District No. 12. Such costs shall include the cost of 
production and mailing of a local voter’s pamphlet with the ballot. 

Made By: Christoffersen  
Seconded By: Ross 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 

 
E. MFD Agenda Bill: Resolution 2019B-2 “A Resolution Authorizing the 

Establishment of Funds and the Appointment of Personnel” 
 

Motion:  To adopt MFD Resolution #2019B-2, “Authorizing the Establishment of 
Funds and the Appointment of Personnel” 

Made By: Stevens  
Seconded By: King 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 

 
F. Authorized Bank Account Signers 

 
Motion:  To authorize Joyce Savage be removed and Steve Edin be added to the 

following District bank accounts: 
 Union Bank – Deposit-In Transit Account 
 Union Bank – Petty Cash Account 
 Union Bank – Travel Account 
 Key Bank – Ambulance Billing Account 
Made By: Christoffersen  
Seconded By: Ross 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 
 
 
 



G: Office Shared/MFD Board/2019 Minutes/2-20-19/Minutes of the Board        Approved Initials _______ 
 

Motion:  To authorize existing signers remain effective to the following District 
bank accounts: 

 Union Bank – Deposit-In Transit Account (Martin McFalls, Chelsie 
McInnis) 

 Union Bank – Petty Cash Account (Martin McFalls, Chelsie McInnis) 
 Union Bank – Travel Account (Martin McFalls, Chelsie McInnis) 
 Key Bank – Ambulance Billing Account (Martin McFalls, Terry 

Matsumura) 
Made By: Christoffersen  
Seconded By: Ross 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 
 
G. MFD Agenda Bill: Resolution 2019B-1 “A Resolution Establishing Positions and 

Compensation for Part-Time Firefighters of Marysville Fire District” 
 
Finance Director McInnis explained this resolution is authorizing the official 
compensation for the part-time firefighter program approved at the budget workshop. 
This will increase of the nighttime hourly rate from $14.00 to $15.00 to be consistent with 
the daytime rate. 

 
Motion:  To approve the adoption of MFD Resolution #2019B-1, Establishing 

Positions and Compensation for Part-Time Firefighters of Marysville Fire 
District. 

Made By: Christoffersen  
Seconded By: Stevens 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 

 
H. Agenda Bill – Bid Award St. 66 Remote Terminal Unit Replacement 

 
Deputy Chief Neuhoff reported as previously discussed, the HVAC system at Station 66 
has had issues. We have solicited bids for the replacement of the RTU. Currently PSF 
Mechanical has the lowest bid at $51,900.00 plus tax.  

 
Motion:  To approve bid award of the Station 66 RTU Replacement to the lowest 

responsive bidder, currently PSF Mechanical, barring disqualification of 
proposal. 

Made By: Stevens  
Seconded By: King 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 

 

CALL ON BOARD MEMBERS  
 
King – Attended the Sno-Isle Commissioners banquet in January.  
 
Toyer – Thank you to everyone for the hard work. Happy to see the light at the end of the 
tunnel. 
 
Ross – Nothing more to report. 
 



G: Office Shared/MFD Board/2019 Minutes/2-20-19/Minutes of the Board        Approved Initials _______ 
 

Christoffersen – Thank you to all staff, City and Fire for their hard work. Thank you to the 
Board for the support of the RFA. 
 
Maloney – Stated he will be distributing informational handouts to everyone for the upcoming 
open houses on March 19, 2019 at Station 65 and March 26, 2019, at Station 62 both are from 
4 to 6pm. Chief McFalls has several speaking engagements scheduled.  
 
Neuhoff – Nothing more to report. 
 
Stevens – Thanked everyone for the work on the literature. 
 
McInnis – Nothing more to report. 
 
McFalls – Thank you everyone. 
 
Cole – Shared that retired MFD firefighter John Wood passed away. 
 
Weed – Nothing more to report. 
 
Langdon – Nothing more to report. 
 
Hirashima – Thank you to the Board for action taken moving everything forward. 
 
DeSanctis – Nothing more to report. 
 

ADJOURNMENT  
 

With no further action required, the meeting adjourned at 7 pm. 
 
 

 
___________________________   _________________________ 
Paula DeSanctis     Date approved 
Board Secretary 



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT FEBRUARY 2019 
MONTHLY INCIDENT REPORT 
 

1 | P a g e  
 

 
 

TOTAL MONTHLY INCIDENTS 
 
 

   
 
 

 
 
Call counts reported in previous months may have been updated to reflect most current and accurate data; this can occur due 
to corrections in dispatch error or other findings that were subsequently corrected. 
 

2019 2018 Diff

Jan 1,102      1,202      (100)        

Feb 1,070      1,106      (36)          

Mar 1,247      

Apr 1,129      

May 1,158      

Jun 1,226      

Jul 1,264      

Aug 1,246      

Sep 1,125      

Oct 1,119      

Nov 1,140      

Dec 1,196      

Total 2,172      14,158   (136)        

 -

 200

 400

 600

 800

 1,000

 1,200

 1,400

 1,600

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2019 2018 2017

 Incidents Over 2018 (100) 

Annual Averages 

 Daily Alarms 37 

 Monthly Alarms 1,086 

 Response Time 06:56 

 Monthly Transports 465 

 Response % – EMS vs. Fire 88%/12% 

 



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT FEBRUARY 2019 
MONTHLY INCIDENT REPORT 
 

2 | P a g e  
 

 

 
INCIDENT COUNT BY ALARM TYPE 

 

 
 
1. Includes all dispatched alarms 

 

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

BLS 308     307     615     

BLSN 210     221     431     

MED 378     342     720     

MEDX 28       20       48       

MVC 23       17       40       

MVCE 1         4         5         

MVCM 4         8         12       

MVCN 14       26       40       

MVCP 3         3         6         

SUBTOTAL 969     948     -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          1,917 

FIRE

FAC 16       13       29       

FAR 8         20       28       

FAS 4         10       14       

FB -          -          -          

FC 6         3         9         

FIRE 3         1         4         

FR 15       5         20       

FS 21       21       42       

FTU 4         1         5         

MAF -          -          -          

MVCF 1         -          1         

SUBTOTAL 78       74       -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          152     

OTHER

COA 4         6         10       

COAM -          -          -          

GLI 4         4         8         

GLO 8         3         11       

HZ 1         2         3         

MU -          -          -          

SC 37       33       70       

RESA -          -          -          

RESSW -          -          -          

RESST -          -          -          

RESTR -          -          -          

RESWA 1         -          1         

SUBTOTAL 55       48       -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          103     

TOTAL 1,102 1,070 -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          2,172 

EMS



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT FEBRUARY 2019 
MONTHLY INCIDENT REPORT 
 

3 | P a g e  
 

 
 

AVERAGE RESPONSE TIME BY ALARM TYPE 
 

 
 
 
1. Excludes dispatched and cancelled alarms, mutual aid given alarms, “zero” response times, and those on-scene times 

resulting in response times in excess of 15 minutes due to a staging (standby) event where our actual unit on-scene 
time is earlier than reported by dispatch. 

2. Subtotal averages are approximate. 
3. 90th Percentile time is relative to all calls (emergent and non-emergent), excluding those noted above.   
4. 90th Percentile Translation – “90% of the time, Marysville Fire District arrived at a dispatched alarm within the time 

noted.” 
5.  Response times reported in previous months may have been updated to reflect most current data. 
 

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

BLS 0:06:03 0:06:40 0:06:21

BLSN 0:07:25 0:08:22 0:07:54

MED 0:06:01 0:06:48 0:06:24

MEDX 0:07:09 0:07:19 0:07:14

MVC 0:07:29 0:08:10 0:07:43

MVCE 0:10:53 0:10:53

MVCM 0:05:34 0:05:34

MVCN 0:07:32 0:08:04

MVCP 0:05:47 0:04:20 0:05:18

SUBTOTAL 0:06:47 0:07:16 0:07:16

FIRE

FAC 0:07:00 0:07:53 0:07:23

FAR 0:07:44 0:08:21 0:08:10

FAS 0:07:06 0:06:31 0:06:38

FB

FC 0:06:27 0:08:37 0:07:53

FIRE 0:11:57 0:11:57

FR 0:08:44 0:08:12 0:08:33

FS 0:07:52 0:07:52 0:07:52

FTU 0:07:07 0:07:19 0:07:10

MVCF

SUBTOTAL 0:07:26 0:08:20 0:08:12

OTHER

COA 0:07:48 0:09:48 0:09:08

COAM

GLO 0:05:12 0:07:14 0:05:47

GLI 0:07:48 0:07:00 0:07:16

HZ 0:04:53 0:08:08 0:06:30

SC 0:08:51 0:07:51 0:08:27

SUBTOTAL 0:06:54 0:08:00 0:07:26

TOTAL AVG 0:06:35 0:07:17 0:06:56

90th Percentile 0:09:58 0:11:24 0:10:32

EMS



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT FEBRUARY 2019 
MONTHLY INCIDENT REPORT 
 

4 | P a g e  
 

 

 
ALS/BLS TRANSPORTS 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

2018

ALS BLS TOTAL TOTAL +/(-)

Jan 154 318 472 550 (78)

Feb 169 288 457 454 3

Mar 0 537 (537)

Apr 0 501 (501)

May 0 473 (473)

Jun 0 492 (492)

Jul 0 508 (508)

Aug 0 522 (522)

Sep 0 497 (497)

Oct 0 465 (465)

Nov 0 490 (490)

Dec 0 482 (482)

Total 323 606 929 5971 (5042)

2019

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

318
288

154
169

Providence 96.34%

Cascade Valley 3.55%

Other Facility 0.11%

PATIENT DESTINATION



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT FEBRUARY 2019 
MONTHLY INCIDENT REPORT 
 

5 | P a g e  
 

 

 
MUTUAL AID GIVEN 

 

 
 
 
 

 

ARRIVED ON SCENE

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

ARL 8        4        12       

EV 2        3        5         

FD 15 13     9        22       

FD 17 -        1        1         

FD 19 2        1        3         

FD 21 -        2        2         

FD 22 2        -        2         

FD 24 -        -        -          

FD 8 7        1        8         

NCF 5        -        5         

OTHER 3        2        5         

TOTAL 42     23     -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -        65       

TOTAL MUTUAL AID GIVEN BY MFD

Arrived 42     23     65       

Cancelled 70     42     112     

TOTAL 112   65     -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -        177     

 -

 5

 10

 15

 20

 25

FD 15 ARL FD 8 EV NCF FD 19 FD 21 FD 22 FD 17 FD 24 OTHER



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT FEBRUARY 2019 
MONTHLY INCIDENT REPORT 
 

6 | P a g e  
 

 
 

APPARATUS RESPONSE TOTALS 
 

 
 
 
1.  Includes all dispatched alarms 

 

1

1

,

38

13

37

81

77

106

112

175

198

256

269

266

263

0

0

2

7

10

37

71

88

114

116

169

211

230

254

276

283

400 300 200 100 0 100 200 300 400

TR61

HZ61

T65

A62A

E65

E66

A65

B61

A66

L62

M63

E63

E61

M61

A62

A61

2018 2019



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT FEBRUARY 2019 
MONTHLY INCIDENT REPORT 
 

7 | P a g e  
 

 
 

CALL COUNT BY GRID – ARRIVED AT SCENE 
 

 
 
 

1. Excludes dispatched and cancelled alarms 

 



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT FEBRUARY 2019 
MONTHLY INCIDENT REPORT 
 

8 | P a g e  
 

 
 

INCIDENT TYPE CODES 
 

 

                                                  

                                        

            -                                           

                                     

                                                      —     

                                                      —       

                                                       —     

              —                                           —      

       —                                           —           

                                       —         

                           —      

       —                      -     

       —                                           

        —                                        —      

                                                                        

                     

                   

                    



SNOHOMISH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT NO. 12 - 2019 FINANCIAL SUMMARY

SCFD 12 - EXPENSE FUND 780-70

Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 13th Month Totals

Regular Property Tax Levy 3,507.43           43,468.61        46,976.04          

EMS Property Tax Levy 1,693.82           20,885.42        22,579.24          

Private Harvest Tax -                    130.38              130.38                

Leasehold Excise Tax -                    227.76              227.76                

Investment Interest 3,283.20           1,729.47           5,012.67            

Miscellanous Revenue -                    -                    -                      

TOTAL REVENUES 8,484.45          66,441.64        -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                       -                       -                       74,926.09          

MFD Interlocal Payment 270,141.60      270,141.60      540,283.20        

Election Costs -                    -                    -                      

Accounts Payable -                    6,428.14           6,428.14            

Investment Fees 71.94                67.48                139.42                

Property Tax Refunds -                    698.66              698.66                

Refund Interest -                    -                    -                      

TOTAL EXPENSES & NONEXP 270,213.54      277,335.88      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                       -                       -                       -                       547,549.42        

Excess(Deficit) Revenue Over Expenses (261,729.09) (210,894.24) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (472,623.33)

FUND BALANCE 1,316,435.45   1,105,541.21   1,105,541.21   1,105,541.21   1,105,541.21   1,105,541.21   1,105,541.21   1,105,541.21   1,105,541.21    1,105,541.21      1,105,541.21      1,105,541.21      1,105,541.21      

Budget Report Monthly Total 270,213.54      277,335.88      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                        -                        -                        -                        547,549.42        

Budget Report YTD Total 270,213.54      547,549.42      547,549.42      547,549.42      547,549.42      547,549.42      547,549.42      547,549.42      547,549.42       547,549.42          547,549.42          547,549.42          547,549.42          

* Percentage of Budget Remaining 91.89% 83.57%

Target Percentage 91.67% 83.33% 75.00% 66.67% 58.33% 50.00% 41.67% 33.33% 25.00% 16.67% 8.33% 0.00% 0.00%

Under/(Over) Budget $7,215.93 $7,637.23

SCFD 12 - RESERVE FUND - 780-73

Investment Interest 1,007.53           494.39              1,501.92            

TOTAL REVENUES 1,007.53          494.39              -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                       -                       -                       -                       1,501.92            

Investment Fees 15.44                14.04                29.48                  

TOTAL EXPENSES & NONEXP 15.44                14.04                -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                       -                       -                       -                       29.48                  

 

FUND BALANCE 476,974.85      477,455.20      477,455.20      477,455.20      477,455.20      477,455.20      477,455.20      477,455.20      477,455.20       477,455.20         477,455.20         477,455.20         477,455.20         

Net change in cash position (260,737.00) (210,413.89) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (471,150.89)

Combined Ending Fund Balance 1,793,410.30   1,582,996.41   1,582,996.41   1,582,996.41   1,582,996.41   1,582,996.41   1,582,996.41   1,582,996.41   1,582,996.41    1,582,996.41      1,582,996.41      1,582,996.41      1,582,996.41      























1 of 1

FIRE DISTRICT 12 - EXPENSE FUND Feb-19

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Cash on hand at beginning of the month: $1,316,435.45

Income for the month:

   Regular Levy Property Taxes $43,468.61

   EMS Levy Property Taxes $20,885.42

   Private Harvest Taxes $130.38

   Leasehold Excise Taxes $227.76

   02/28 Investment Interest $1,729.47

   Total Income for the month: $66,441.64

Expenditures for the month:

   Interest on Refunded Taxes $0.00

   Property Tax Refunds ($698.66)

   02/22  - A/P - Warrants Approved 02/20 ($6,428.14)

   02/28 - Sno Co Investment Fees ($67.48)

   02/27 - MFD Interlocal Payment ($270,141.60)

   Total Expenditures for the month: ($277,335.88)

Cash on hand as of 02/28/2019 $1,105,541.21

FIRE DISTRICT 12 - RESERVE FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Cash on hand at beginning of the month: $476,974.85

Income for the month:

   02/28 Investment Interest $494.39

   Total Income for the month: $494.39

Expenditures for the month:

   02/28 - Sno Co Investment Fees ($14.04)

   Total Expenditures for the month: ($14.04)

Cash on hand as of 02/28/2019 $477,455.20

GRAND TOTAL CASH ON HAND - February 1, 2019 $1,793,410.30

GRAND TOTAL CASH ON HAND - February 28, 2019 $1,582,996.41

DIFFERENCE ($210,413.89)



SCFD #12 - EXPENSE FUND - 780-70  

Statement C-4

YEAR-TO-DATE - 2019

BARS

CODE
January February March April May June July August September October November December YTD

  30810 Reserved 59,027.29              -                         59,027.29              

  30880 Unreserved 1,461,900.58        1,316,435.45        1,461,900.58        

  388/588 Prior Period Adjustments, net -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  310 Taxes 5,659.05                64,354.03              70,013.08              

  320 Licenses and Permits -                         -                         -                         

  330 Intergovernmental Revenues -                         358.14                   358.14                   

  340 Charges for Goods and Services -                         -                         -                         

  350 Fines and Forfeits -                         -                         -                         

  360 Miscellaneous Revenues 1,902.12                1,729.47                3,631.59                

7,561.17                66,441.64              -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         74,002.81              

  520 Public Safety 257,291.55           277,335.88           534,627.43           

257,291.55           277,335.88           -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         534,627.43           

(249,730.38)          (210,894.24)          -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         (460,624.62)          

  391-393, 596 Debt proceeds -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  397 Transfers-In -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  385 Special or Extraordinary Items -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  386 / 389 Custodial Activities -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  381, 395, 398 Other Resources -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

-                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  594-595 Capital Expenditures -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  591-593, 599 Debt Service -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  597 Transfers-Out -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  585 Special or Extraordinary Items -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  586 / 589 Custodial Activities -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

-                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

(249,730.38)          (210,894.24)          -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         (460,624.62)          

  50810 Reserved -                         -                         -                         184,637.81           163,046.28           86,030.42              -                         -                         -                         165,301.39           137,130.25           61,419.94              61,419.94              

  50880 Unreserved 1,271,197.49        1,105,541.21        -                         1,762,319.10        1,720,840.60        1,554,859.40        -                         -                         -                         1,744,051.76        1,685,662.20        1,516,744.60        998,883.31           

384 Proceeds From Sales of Investments 263,114.00           240,838.00           503,952.00           

584 Purchase of Investments 12,625.25              2,363.50                14,988.75              

Revenues

  Total Other Decreases in Fund Resources:

Beginning Cash and Investments

  Total Revenues:

Expenditures

  Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Investments

Ending Cash and Investments

  Total Expenditures:

  Excess (Deficiency) Revenues Over Expenditures:

Other Increases in Fund Resources

  Total Other Increases in Fund Resources:

Other Decreases in Fund Resources



SCFD #12 - RESERVE - 780-73  

Statement C-4

YEAR-TO-DATE - 2019

BARS

CODE
January February March April May June July August September October November December YTD

  30810 Reserved -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  30880 Unreserved 468,548.98           476,974.85           468,548.98           

  388/588 Prior Period Adjustments, net -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  310 Taxes -                         -                         -                         

  320 Licenses and Permits -                         -                         -                         

  330 Intergovernmental Revenues -                         -                         -                         

  340 Charges for Goods and Services -                         -                         -                         

  350 Fines and Forfeits -                         -                         -                         

  360 Miscellaneous Revenues 599.72                   494.39                   1,094.11                

599.72                   494.39                   -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         1,094.11                

  520 Public Safety 13.66                     14.04                     27.70                     

13.66                     14.04                     -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         27.70                     

586.06                   480.35                   -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         1,066.41                

  391-393, 596 Debt proceeds -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  397 Transfers-In -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  385 Special or Extraordinary Items -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  386 / 389 Custodial Activities -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  381, 395, 398 Other Resources -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

-                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  594-595 Capital Expenditures -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  591-593, 599 Debt Service -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  597 Transfers-Out -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  585 Special or Extraordinary Items -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  586 / 589 Custodial Activities -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

-                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

586.06                   480.35                   -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         1,066.41                

  50810 Reserved -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

  50880 Unreserved 469,135.04           477,455.20           -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         469,615.39           

384 Proceeds From Sales of Investments -                         -                         -                         

584 Purchase of Investments 586.02                   480.15                   1,066.17                

Ending Cash and Investments

Beginning Cash and Investments

  Total Revenues:

Expenditures

  Total Expenditures:

  Excess (Deficiency) Revenues Over Expenditures:

Other Increases in Fund Resources

Revenues

  Total Other Increases in Fund Resources:

Other Decreases in Fund Resources

  Total Other Decreases in Fund Resources:

  Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Investments



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT - 2019 FINANCIAL SUMMARY

MFD - EXPENSE FUND 781-70

Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 13th Month Totals

City of Marysville Contract 1,008,716.42  1,008,716.42  2,017,432.84    

Fire District #12 Contract 270,141.60      270,141.60      540,283.20        

Quilceda Village Contract -                    -                    -                      

Tulalip Tribes Contract -                    -                    -                      

Dist 15 ALS Svc Contract -                    11,060.00        11,060.00          

Public Schools -                    -                    -                      

Sno-Isle Library -                    2,225.00          2,225.00            

Grants - Federal & Local -                    -                    -                      

Rent - 65 House, Medic Apt 2,945.88          2,945.88          5,891.76            

Service Fees (Trng Room, Address Signs, Registration, Etc.)60.00                30.00                90.00                  

Private Donations (Citizens) 50.00                100.00             150.00               

Miscellaneous 1,451.27          -                    1,451.27            

Investment Interest 22,404.44        10,300.89        32,705.33          

Ambulance Transports 137,916.44      279,840.89      417,757.33        

Other Custodial Activities 666.62             693.30             1,359.92            

Total Rev & Non-Rev 1,444,352.67  1,586,053.98  -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                     -                     -                       -                       -                       -                       3,030,406.65    

Accounts Payable 419,953.36      321,799.23      741,752.59        

Investment Fees 312.23             286.85             599.08               

Payroll 1,383,071.30  1,304,284.47  2,687,355.77    

Transfer Out -                    -                    -                      

Subtotal 1,803,336.89  1,626,370.55  -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                     -                     -                       -                       -                       -                       3,429,707.44    

 Custodial Activities - Amb Acct Refunds 666.62             693.30             1,359.92           

  Eligible Reimbursements -                   -                   -                     

 Pending Warrants/Voids/Reissues -                   -                   -                     

Total Exp & Non-Exp 1,804,003.51  1,627,063.85  -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                     -                     -                       -                       -                       -                       3,431,067.36    

Excess(Deficit) Revenue Over Expenses (359,650.84) (41,009.87) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (400,660.71)

FUND BALANCE 9,877,672.57 9,836,662.70 9,836,662.70 9,836,662.70 9,836,662.70 9,836,662.70 9,836,662.70 9,836,662.70 9,836,662.70 9,836,662.70 9,836,662.70 9,836,662.70 9,836,662.70

Budget Report Monthly Total 1,804,003.51  1,627,063.85  -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                     -                     -                       -                       -                       -                       

Budget Report YTD Total 1,804,003.51  3,431,067.36  3,431,067.36  3,431,067.36  3,431,067.36  3,431,067.36  3,431,067.36    3,431,067.36    3,431,067.36    3,431,067.36      3,431,067.36      3,431,067.36      3,431,067.36      

* Percentage of Budget Remaining 91.48% 83.79%

Target Percentage 91.67% 83.33% 75.00% 66.67% 58.33% 50.00% 41.67% 33.33% 25.00% 16.67% 8.33% 0.00% 0.00%

Under/(Over) Budget ($36,058.30) $88,426.45

MFD - RESERVE FUND - 781-73

WCA Ambulance Collections 2,474.80          1,574.70          4,049.50            

GEMT Program Revenues 105,798.16      294,132.93      399,931.09        

Investment Interest 4,553.39          3,169.96          7,723.35            

Total Revenues 112,826.35      298,877.59      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                     -                     -                       -                       -                       411,703.94       

Investment Fees 84.64                81.29                165.93               

Accounts Payable -                    -                    -                       -                      

Total Expenses 84.64                81.29                -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                     -                     -                       -                       -                       -                       165.93               

FUND BALANCE 2,231,841.84      2,530,638.14      2,530,638.14      2,530,638.14      2,530,638.14      2,530,638.14      2,530,638.14        2,530,638.14        2,530,638.14        2,530,638.14          2,530,638.14          2,530,638.14          2,530,638.14          

MFD - APPARATUS FUND - 781-72

Investment Interest 155.24             96.06                251.30               

Transfers In -                    -                    -                      

Total Revenues 155.24             96.06                -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                     -                     -                       -                       -                       251.30               

Investment Fees 4.02                  3.58                  7.60                    

Accounts Payable 846.46             -                    846.46               

Subtotal 850.48             3.58                  -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                     -                     -                       -                       -                       -                       854.06               

 Pending Warrants/Voids/Reissues -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                      -                     

Total Exp & Non-Exp 850.48             3.58                  -                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                     -                     -                       -                       -                       -                       854.06               

FUND BALANCE 44,521.63            44,614.11            44,614.11            44,614.11            44,614.11            44,614.11            44,614.11             44,614.11             44,614.11             44,614.11                44,614.11                44,614.11                44,614.11                

 

Net Change in Cash Position - All Funds (247,604.37) 257,878.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,274.54

Combined Fund Balance 12,154,036.04 12,411,914.95 12,411,914.95 12,411,914.95 12,411,914.95 12,411,914.95 12,411,914.95 12,411,914.95 12,411,914.95 12,411,914.95 12,411,914.95 12,411,914.95 12,411,914.95









































1 of 2

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT - EXPENSE FUND Feb-19

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Cash on hand at beginning of the month: $9,877,672.57

Income for the month:

   02/01 - Cash Deposit $2,045.88

   02/05 - Cash Deposit $3,225.00

   02/15 - Cash Deposit $1,019,806.42

   02/22 - Cash Deposit $279,840.89

   02/27 - FD 12 Expense Transfer In $270,141.60

   02/28 - Investment Interest $10,300.89

   Total Income for the month: $1,585,360.68

Expenditures for the month:

   02/22  - A/P - Warrants Approved 02/20 ($321,799.23)

   02/28  - Sno Co Investment Fees ($286.85)

   02/28 - Payroll - Approved 02/20 ($1,304,284.47)

   Total Expenditures for the month: ($1,626,370.55)

Cash on hand as of 02/28/2019 $9,836,662.70

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT - RESERVE FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Cash on hand at beginning of the month: $2,231,841.84

Income for the month:

   02/22 - Cash Deposit $295,707.63

   02/28 - Investment Interest $3,169.96

   Total Income for the month: $298,877.59

Expenditures for the month:

   02/28  - Sno Co Investment Fees ($81.29)

   Total Expenditures for the month: ($81.29)

Cash on hand as of 02/28/2019 $2,530,638.14

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT - APPARATUS REPLACEMENT FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Cash on hand at beginning of the month: $44,521.63

Income for the month:

   02/28 - Investment Interest $96.06

   Total Income for the month: $96.06

Expenditures for the month:

   02/28  - Sno Co Investment Fees ($3.58)



2 of 2

   Total Expenditures for the month: ($3.58)

 

Cash on hand as of 02/28/2019 $44,614.11

GRAND TOTAL CASH ON HAND - February 1, 2019 $12,154,036.04

GRAND TOTAL CASH ON HAND - February 28, 2019 $12,411,914.95

DIFFERENCE $257,878.91



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT - EXPENSE FUND - 781-70  

Statement C-4

YEAR-TO-DATE - 2019

BARS

CODE
January February March April May June July August September October November December YTD

  30810 Reserved -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

  30880 Unreserved 10,346,103.04   9,877,672.57      10,346,103.04   

  388/588 Prior Period Adjustments, net -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

  310 Taxes -                       -                       -                       

  320 Licenses and Permits -                       -                       -                       

  330 Intergovernmental Revenues 5,922.00             -                       5,922.00             

  340 Charges for Goods and Services 1,332,265.61      1,572,011.38      2,904,276.99      

  350 Fines and Forfeits -                       -                       -                       

  360 Miscellaneous Revenues 16,152.29           13,232.98           29,385.27           

1,354,339.90      1,585,244.36      -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       2,939,584.26      

  520 Public Safety 1,613,588.87      1,626,368.04      3,239,956.91      

1,613,588.87      1,626,368.04      -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       3,239,956.91      

(259,248.97)       (41,123.68)          -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       (300,372.65)       

  391-393, 596 Debt proceeds -                       -                       -                       

  397 Transfers-In -                       -                       -                       

  385 Special or Extraordinary Items -                       -                       -                       

  386 / 389 Custodial Activities 117.12                809.62                926.74                

  381, 395, 398 Other Resources 1,081.14             -                       1,081.14             

1,198.26             809.62                -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       2,007.88             

  594-595 Capital Expenditures -                       -                       -                       

  591-593, 599 Debt Service -                       -                       -                       

  597 Transfers-Out -                       -                       -                       

  585 Special or Extraordinary Items -                       -                       -                       

  586 / 589 Custodial Activities -                       695.81                695.81                

-                       695.81                -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       695.81                

(258,050.71)       (41,009.87)          -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       (299,060.58)       

  50810 Reserved -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

  50880 Unreserved 10,088,052.33   9,836,662.70      -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       10,047,042.46   

  384 Proceeds From Sales of Investments 1,215,330.00      755,018.00         1,970,348.00      

  584 Purchase of Investments 1,116,846.53      720,281.33         1,837,127.86      

  Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Investments

Ending Cash and Investments

  Total Expenditures:

  Excess (Deficiency) Revenues Over Expenditures:

Other Increases in Fund Resources

  Total Other Increases in Fund Resources:

Other Decreases in Fund Resources

Revenues

  Total Other Decreases in Fund Resources:

Beginning Cash and Investments

  Total Revenues:

Expenditures



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT - APPARATUS REPLACEMENT - 781-72  

Statement C-4

YEAR-TO-DATE - 2019

BARS

CODE
January February March April May June July August September October November December YTD

  30810 Reserved -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  30880 Unreserved 697,233.67        44,521.63           697,233.67        

  388/588 Prior Period Adjustments, net -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  310 Taxes -                      -                      -                      

  320 Licenses and Permits -                      -                      -                      

  330 Intergovernmental Revenues -                      -                      -                      

  340 Charges for Goods and Services -                      -                      -                      

  350 Fines and Forfeits -                      -                      -                      

  360 Miscellaneous Revenues 903.72                96.06                  999.78                

903.72                96.06                  -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      999.78                

  520 Public Safety 16.43                  3.58                    20.01                  

16.43                  3.58                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      20.01                  

887.29                92.48                  -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      979.77                

  391-393, 596 Debt proceeds -                      -                      -                      

  397 Transfers-In -                      -                      -                      

  385 Special or Extraordinary Items -                      -                      -                      

  386 / 389 Custodial Activities -                      -                      -                      

  381, 395, 398 Other Resources -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  594-595 Capital Expenditures 652,462.53        -                      652,462.53        

  591-593, 599 Debt Service -                      -                      -                      

  597 Transfers-Out -                      -                      -                      

  585 Special or Extraordinary Items -                      -                      -                      

  586 / 589 Custodial Activities -                      -                      -                      

652,462.53        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      652,462.53        

(651,575.24)       92.48                  -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (651,482.76)       

  50810 Reserved -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  50880 Unreserved 45,658.43           44,614.11           -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      45,750.91           

  384 Proceeds From Sales of Investments 655,000.00        -                      655,000.00        

  584 Purchase of Investments 102.97                92.24                  195.21                

Ending Cash and Investments

Beginning Cash and Investments

  Total Revenues:

Expenditures

  Total Expenditures:

  Excess (Deficiency) Revenues Over Expenditures:

Other Increases in Fund Resources

Revenues

  Total Other Increases in Fund Resources:

Other Decreases in Fund Resources

  Total Other Decreases in Fund Resources:

  Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Investments



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT - RESERVE/CAPITAL FUND - 781-73  

Statement C-4

YEAR-TO-DATE - 2019

BARS

CODE
January February March April May June July August September October November December YTD

  30810 Reserved -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  30880 Unreserved 1,324,076.42     2,231,841.84     1,324,076.42     

  388/588 Prior Period Adjustments, net -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  310 Taxes -                      -                      -                      

  320 Licenses and Permits -                      -                      -                      

  330 Intergovernmental Revenues -                      294,132.93        294,132.93        

  340 Charges for Goods and Services 4,376.19             1,574.70             5,950.89             

  350 Fines and Forfeits -                      -                      -                      

  360 Miscellaneous Revenues 1,779.87             3,169.96             4,949.83             

6,156.06             298,877.59        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      305,033.65        

  520 Public Safety 43.14                  81.29                  124.43                

43.14                  81.29                  -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      124.43                

6,112.92             298,796.30        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      304,909.22        

  391-393, 596 Debt proceeds -                      -                      -                      

  397 Transfers-In -                      -                      -                      

  385 Special or Extraordinary Items -                      -                      -                      

  386 / 389 Custodial Activities -                      -                      -                      

  381, 395, 398 Other Resources -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  594-595 Capital Expenditures -                      -                      -                      

  591-593, 599 Debt Service -                      -                      -                      

  597 Transfers-Out -                      -                      -                      

  585 Special or Extraordinary Items -                      -                      -                      

  586 / 589 Custodial Activities -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

6,112.92             298,796.30        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      304,909.22        

  50810 Reserved -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

  50880 Unreserved 1,330,189.34     2,530,638.14     -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,628,985.64     

  384 Proceeds From Sales of Investments 89,255.00           -                      89,255.00           

  584 Purchase of Investments 4,537.53             298,795.88        303,333.41        

Ending Cash and Investments

Beginning Cash and Investments

  Total Revenues:

Expenditures

  Total Expenditures:

  Excess (Deficiency) Revenues Over Expenditures:

Other Increases in Fund Resources

Revenues

  Total Other Increases in Fund Resources:

Other Decreases in Fund Resources

  Total Other Decreases in Fund Resources:

  Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Investments







Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

 1 2 
 

3 
Union  
Meeting 
7:30 am 

4 
Sno-Isle 
Commis-
sioners  
Marysville 
7 pm 

5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 
Packets  
Distributed 

12 13 

14 15 16 
EMS         
Committee 
Meeting 

4:30 pm 

17 
Board  
Meeting 
6:00 pm 
City Hall 

18 19 20 

21 
 
Easter   
Sunday 

22 
 
 

23 
 
RFA 
Vote 

24 25 26 27 

28 29 30     

April 2019 

Happy Easter! 


	3-20-19 Preliminary Agenda
	2-20-19 Meeting Minutes
	Feb 2019 Monthly Incident Report
	02-2019 FD12 Financial Statements
	2019 Financial Summary - FD12
	02-2019 FD12 Financial Statements
	2019 Receipts_Disbursements Summary - FD12
	2019 YTD C-4 - FD12

	02-2019 MFD Financial Statements
	2019 Financial Summary - MFD
	02-2019 MFD Financial Statements
	2019 Receipts_Disbursements Summary - MFD
	2019 YTD C-4 - MFD

	2019 MFD Agenda Bill - Bid Award Particulate Barrier Hoods
	April Calendar

